May 12, 2022

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400001.

Scrip ID: BSOFT

Scrip Code: 532400

Kind Attn: The Manager,

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Exchange Plaza, C/1, G Block,

Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbai - 400051.

Symbol: BSOFT
Series: EQ

Kind Attn: The Manager,

Department of Corporate Services Listing Department
Subject: - Intimation regarding Loss of Share Certificates

Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we submit the information received from our
Registrar and Transfer Agent for loss of share certificates, which is given below and attached

for reference.

Stop Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of
Transfer No No. No. Shares
Date

11 May 0012230 SANJAY PRALHAD | 1014 37778619 - 2500
2022 CHAUDHARI 37781118
11 May 0012230 SANJAY PRALHAD | 1406 89635939 - 5000
2022 CHAUDHARI 89640938
11 May 0012230 SANJAY PRALHAD | 485 546626 - 2500
2022 CHAUDHARI 549125

This is for your information and records.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,

For Birlasoft Limited

Sneha Padve

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer



Ritika Sharma

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 4:01 AM

To: Secretarial & Compliance Team

Cc: sandip.pawar@linkintime.co.in

Subject: [EXTERNAL]:Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID3096.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This is an external email. Do not click or open attachment unless you recognize
the sender. Report suspicious emails using the 'Report Message' button on top right.

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Birlasoft Limited

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares

Date
11 May 0012230 SANJAY PRALHAD 1014 37778619 - 2500 Lost By
2022 CHAUDHARI 37781118 Holder
11 May 0012230 SANJAY PRALHAD 1406 89635939 - 5000 Lost By
2022 CHAUDHARI 89640938 Holder
11 May 0012230 SANJAY PRALHAD 485 546626 - 2500 Lost By
2022 CHAUDHARI 549125 Holder

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.



